# **Mother Teresa Parent Council Meeting Minutes**

May 6<sup>th</sup>, 2024

#### Meeting Called: 6:04pm

In Attendance: Aura Street, Cody Young, Andrea Rota, Sarah Franchetto, Ariana Lecorps, Sheri Gizen, Jodi Breitkreuz, Chelsea Peterson, Shaela Knight & Candy Roberts.

### Additions & Approval of Agenda: Approved

**Approval of Previous Minutes:** Approved with corrections: Grade 6 mandatory PAT exams are Science and Social Studies while LA and Math have been cancelled.

#### Old Business:

Munch-a-Lunch: Jen was not in attendance to say, however there are a few more dates coming up in the calendar.

Healthy Snack Workshop: The last workshop was awesome! If granted, we would definitely look at doing this again next school year. All invoicing and payment went smoothly as well.

Argo's Fundraiser: Pickup is on May 9<sup>th</sup>, with a few already sent home to a few people. Moved to next meeting to hear the outcome.

Art Auction: Dine & Design date was changed to May 8<sup>th</sup> due to Reg's catering availability. The automated school calendar was showing the wrong date on one of our parents calendars however correct on the other parents. There will be a post to social media to clarify and confirm the correct date. We have a bunch of us willing to help the day of to serve and clean up. Teachers will be asked to send a note home with students to remind parents to bring cash. Jen P will bring the cash float. Sarah will do up and bring the silent auction sheets for each classroom. We have tickets left over at the school and will sell them at the kindergarten door entrance. Class pieces will be auctioned in the gym and class individual pieces will be outside classrooms. Dinner is from 6-7 and the silent auction will run from 7-7:30. There was a total of 19 orders through school cash which may have more than 1 order on each account. There was a bit of a hiccup with the ordering function on School Cash so next time we will make sure to have a none option on there so parents don't have to select an item from each category.

#### New Business:

Teacher/Staff Appreciation: We usually do this Catholic Education week however it got forgotten about briefly. The school reps liked the idea of a food truck again this year. Sarah will contact Fryer Tucks for June 7 or 14 11:30-12:30pm for 35 staff. She will check the budget with Jay and send out a menu to the teachers to choose from prior to the event. Fryer Tucks is operated by a family in the school and we are excited to support them as a local company.

Fun Track: There is no date set for this event yet. We normally supply hotdogs, chips and water however this year we may have an opportunity to book a new community trailer which will give us the resources to do grilled burgers and hotdogs instead. The higher grades may not be going to Crescent Heights for their track this year due to the track board not having a chair in place to organize in time. Moved to next meeting.

## Parent Association Report: Nothing to report.

**Teacher Report:** Teachers wanted to thank Parent Counsil for the art auction funds. There are some really amazing pieces that came out of it.

#### **Principal Report:**

Catholic Education Week & Mental Health Week: This year these two weeks coincided with each other so they doubled up the awareness and fun! Monday: Created in the Image of God (CED) & Dress up as twins/multiples (MHW) Tuesday: Catholic Worldview (CED) & Wear your Favorite Jersey (MHW) Wednesday: Faith Permeation (CED) & Hats on for Mental Health (MHW) Thursday: World Catholic Education Day – Wear Blue in Support (CED & MHW) Friday: Spirit of Community (CED) & Wear PJ/Loungewear (MHW)

#### Meeting Adjourned: 6:35pm

Next Meeting: June 10th, 2024 at 6:00pm at Blowers & Grafton